LRBa0524

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB313)

For: Jeffrey Mursau (608) 266-3780 Drafter: kpaczusk
By: Cory Secondary Drafters:

Date: 9/18/2019 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Mursau@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topie:

Expand study committee membership; adjustment to recommendations in report

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? kpaczusk kfollett
9/18/2019 9/18/2019
/1 jmurphy jmurphy

9/18/2019 9/18/2019

FE Sent For: <END>



Paczuski, Konrad
m

From: Bruce, Cory <Cory.Bruce@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Lyme Disease Study Committee Amendment

Konrad,
Can you please draft the amendment for the companion AB 313?

Thanks,
Cory

From: Miller, Evan <Evan.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Bruce, Cory <Cory.Bruce@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Lyme Disease Study Committee Amendment

Hi Konrad,

Thanks for getting the P2 on 19a0505 back to us so quick! The amendment looks great, and we’d like to request
the /1 and the jacket of the amendment. We’d also like to release the amendment to Cory in Representative
Mursau’s office.

Thanks for all of your help!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles

(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol 1 http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate /02 /cowles

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Herkert, Toni <Toni.Herkert@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Lyme Disease Study Committee Amendment

Hi Konrad,

Thanks for the quick turnaround on 19a0505_P1 to amend Senate Bill 300! DHS had a few more
recommendations which I've included below. We are hoping to make all three changes as recommended by
DHS, and if possible, introduce the amendment on Monday. I know this is a quick turn-around, but we
appreciate all of your help on this amendment.



Page 1, Line 2: Would recommend changing to, “who have a specific focus on the diagnosis and treatment of infectious
diseases,”. Having a specific focus on Lyme disease or vector-borne disease would limit the choice of providers to only a
small group in the state and would exclude most board certified infectious disease physicians or even some family
practice or internal medicine physicians.

With regards to the additional committee member (Page 1, Line 7) we’d recommend saying “including, but not limited
to, a person who is board certified by the American Board of...”. Including this will broaden the pool of eligible people as
the board certification alone would limit the number of qualified people to a very small number of people in the state.

Page 2, Line 1: Since the false negative is more prone to the early stages but the false positive could happen at any time,
making this distinction would be helpful. “patients about the increased potential of receiving a false negative test in the
early stages of a tick-borne disease and the potential of receiving a false positive test, along with.....”

Thanks!!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles

(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol | http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate /02 /cowles

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Herkert, Toni <Toni.Herkert@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Lyme Disease Study Committee Amendment

Hi Konrad,
I hope you’re doing well!

We’re looking to draft an amendment to the Tick-Borne Disease Study Committee bill (SB 300) to address
some of the recommendations posed by the Department of Health Services during the hearing.

First, we’re looking to expand the membership of the committee by two members. The first additional member
would be ‘a Technical Director of a clinical microbiology laboratory or the equivalent, including but not limited
to, someone who is Board Certified by the American Board of Medical Microbiology to direct medical and
public health microbiology laboratories.” That language is directly from DHS. The second member would be a
pharmacist.

Second, on page 3, lines 9 and 10, we’d like to make some changes/additions to the provision on the
notifications on testing. We’d like to see something similar to these changes: “Recommendations for policies
about notifying peeple patients about the increased potential of receiving a false negative test and the potential
for a false positive test in the early stages of a tick-borne disease, along with recommendations to educate
providers on how to interpret these tests, when testing is appropriate, and how to communicate test results to

patients.”




Third, on page 2, lines 3 to 5, we’d like to provide some slight changes to the language on health care provides
for the committee to read something like: “Three health care providers, as defined in s. 146.81 (1), with a
specific focus in the diagnosis and treatment of Lyme disease or another vector-borne diseases, appointed by the
governor. At least one of the members appointed under this subdivision shall reside north of USH 10.”

Finally, on page 2, lines 12 to 14, we’d also like to expand the advocates for Lyme disease policy or residents of
this state affected by Lyme disease to three members instead of two, maintaining that one must be from north of
Highway 10.

We are hoping for a quick turn-around on this amendment if possible as we may be looking to get this bill out
of the senate committee next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thank you in advance for all of your help!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide | Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol 1 http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate /02 /cowles
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SENATE A ENDMENT 1,

TO SENATE BILL 300 A e
/E e Today,

—September-16;,-2019 = Offered by Senators CowLES-and MILLER. -

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 8: after “s. 146.81 (1),” insert “who have a specific focus on the

diagnosis and treatment of infectious diseases,”.
2. Page 2, line 12: delete “T'wo” and substitute “Three”.

3. Page 2, line 21: after that line insert:

“12.  One technical director, or the equivalent, of a clinical microbiology
laboratory, including, but not limited to, a person who is board certified by the
American Board of Medical Microbiology to direct a medical and public health
microbiology laboratory, appointed by the governor.

13. One pharmacist, appointed by the governor.”.
4. Page 3, line 9: delete the material beginning with “people” and ending with

“disease” on line 10 and substitute “patients about the increased potential of

receiving a false negative test in the early stages of a tick-borne disease and the
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potential for a false positive test, along with recommendations to educate providers
on how to interpret these tests, when testing is appropriate, and how to communicate
test results to patients”.

(END)



